SAFETY INSPECTION

De Block

Sinai Samaritan Medical Center

2. REGIONAL OFFICE

U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Good Samaritan Campus 2000 W. Kilbourn Avenue Milwaukee, WI 53233		REGION III 799 ROOSEVELT ROAD GLEN ELLYN, IL 60137	
3. DOCKET NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S)	5. DATE OF INSPECTION	
030-03415	48-00988-04	12-27-89	
Licensee:			
Aegulatory Commission's (NRC) rules and reg and representative records, interviews, with p	ulations and the conditions of you ersonnel, and observations by the i violations were observed.	re as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear relicense. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows:	
those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your	activities, as checked below, were i	ons identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on n violation of NRC requirements.	
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION	which is required to be posted in a	ccordence with 10 CFR 19.11.	
Of a		was not properly posted to indicate the presence	
B. Containers located in	radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.2	03(f)(1), or (f)(2). were not properly	
frequencies. 10 CFR		License Condition Number	
D. Records of		were not properly maintained.	
E. Documents were not properly post	ed or otherwise made available. 10	CFR 19.11.	
F. Reports or notifications of			
of an area in the rac	ee failed to measure	the ambient dose rate at quarterly intervals where a Sr-90 sealed source is stored.	
10CFR35.59(h)			
900123 REG3 L 48-009	30313 891228 IC30 P88-04 PDC		
I hereby state that within 30 days the action. This statement of corrective actions is made the NRC.	described by me to the inspector in accordance with the requirement	will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. ts of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by	